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Relative to expressing the support of I Mina’Trentai Sais Na Liheslaturan Guåhan for the passage of
H.R. 3368, the “Lonnie Kilpatrick Central Pacific Herbicide Relief Act” introduced by the Honorable
Michael San Nicolas in the United States House of Representatives on May 20, 2021, which seeks to
correct injustice, clarify the eligibility of affected veterans, and expedite the processing of veteran claims
of health conditions caused by Agent Orange exposure on Guam. 
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 October 29, 2021 

MEMO 
To: Rennae Meno 

Clerk of the Legislature 

Attorney Ana Won Pat-Borja 
Legislative Legal Counsel  

From: Senator Amanda L. Shelton 
Acting Chairperson, Committee on Rules 

Re: Referral of Resolution No. 200-36 (LS) 

Håfa adai, 

As per my authority as Acting Chairperson of the Committee on Rules, I am forwarding the referral of 
Resolution No. 200-36 (LS) – Therese M. Terlaje, Sabina Flores Perez – “Relative to expressing the support 
of I Mina’Trentai Sais Na Liheslaturan Guåhan for the passage of H.R. 3368, the “Lonnie Kilpatrick Central 
Pacific Herbicide Relief Act” introduced by the Honorable Michael San Nicolas in the United States House 
of Representatives on May 20, 2021, which seeks to correct injustice, clarify the eligibility of affected veterans, 
and expedite the processing of veteran claims of health conditions caused by Agent Orange exposure on 
Guam.” 

Please ensure that the subject resolution is referred to Speaker Therese M. Terlaje, Author of Resolution 
No. 200-36 (LS).  

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact Mary Maravilla, Committee on Rules 
Director at 472-2461.  

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

Respectfully, 

Senator Amanda L. Shelton 
Acting Chairperson, Committee on Rules 
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